

ELIZABETH PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Every child, Achieving Excellence

Olga Hugelmeyer
Superintendent of Schools

Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board
Secretary

June 10, 2022

Ms. Maria E. Lorenz
opra+request-32237-4653e2ab@requests.opramachine.com

Dear Ms. Lorenz:

I am in receipt of your request for records pursuant to the State's Open Public Records Act.

1. With respect to your request for records concerning employee Chihui Seo-Alfaro: status – active; date of hire – September 1, 2003; date of termination – N/A; current position – Reading Specialist; previous positions – Principal, Vice Principal, Reading Specialist, Teacher; current salary - \$108,168.00. Your request for “current location” is denied as information which if disclosed would create a risk to the safety of persons or property are specifically exempt under the Open Public Records Act (N.J.S.A 47:1A-1.1).
2. With respect to your request for records concerning employee Yvonne McGovern: status – active; date of hire – September 1, 1993; date of termination – N/A; current position – Principal; previous positions – Vice Principal, Teacher Instructional Coach, Teacher; current salary - \$136,000.00. Your request for “current location” is denied as information which if disclosed would create a risk to the safety of persons or property are specifically exempt under the Open Public Records Act (N.J.S.A 47:1A-1.1).

Sincerely,



Harold E. Kennedy, Jr.
School Business Administrator/Board Secretary

Office of the School Business Administrator/Board Secretary